

FISH & RICHARDSON P.C.

1425 K STREET, N.W.
11TH FLOOR
WASHINGTON, DC 20005

Frederick P. Fish
1855-1930

Telephone
202 783-5070

W.K. Richardson
1859-1951

Facsimile
202 783-2331

Web Site
www.fr.com

May 9, 2002

James A. Stenger
Troutman Sanders LLP
401 9th Street N.W.
Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20004-2134

Dear Mr. Stenger:

This is in reply to your letter of May 1, 2002, on behalf of Dallas MDS Partners requesting certain technical information regarding Navini Networks' experimental license operations in Richardson, Texas.



BOSTON
DALLAS
DELAWARE
NEW YORK
SAN DIEGO
SILICON VALLEY
TWIN CITIES
WASHINGTON, DC

Navini has no objection to supplying the information your client requests, not because of any requirement that it must, but simply as a courtesy to a spectrum neighbor. Navini is reluctant to do so, however, until Dallas MDS Partners withdraws its pending interference complaint against Navini. As soon as the complaint is withdrawn, Mr. Brian Sutton of Navini will contact Mr. Tawill of Dallas MDS and provide the technical information he seeks. In this regard we note your letter of May 1, 2002, to Charles Iseman in which you request that the Commission hold in abeyance a decision on your client's complaint pending the processing of an application for its own experimental license. Navini questions the relevance of your client's experimental license to the instant proceeding. There is no valid reason for the Commission to delay a decision on the complaint against Navini merely because Dallas MDS has decided to conduct its own experimental activities.

Navini and Dallas MDS can cooperate and exchange information, but not under the continuing cloud of an interference complaint. Navini will provide the requested information either upon withdrawal of the complaint or FCC dismissal of the complaint, whichever occurs first.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call me.

Very truly yours,

Robert J. Ungar

cc: Charles Iseman